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mic Power Company and Northeast

£ \ to Commissioner Ahearne entitled

"Comments on the Sy ratic Evali ¢ ram". This letter was provided in
accordance with a commitment m juring Commission briefing on the
Systematic Evaluation Program held on Fel y 4, 1983. The principle thrust of
this letter was to provide examples of prev instances where failure of the
NRC Staff to coordinate regulatory requirements has P’_'ff‘:(ftl\f'j_\ denied the

unity for integration by licensees.

stages of pre ion of the \ﬂ‘m“" '1’,. letter, the Commission's

'decentraliza of increasing levels of

Northeast T ’uix ies. Based »JQC", Sut preliminary perspectives,

we were concerned that one element of the regionalization plan would
exacerbate the difficulties associated with imp ting strong project
management function wi the NRC. We mentioned passing in our letter our
concern with certair regionalization. Both at that time and today we
have no major concerns in principle regard 1 ion of such functions
as operator licensing, emergency preparedness, state liaison etc.; the issue of
concern indicated above related to regionalization of selected power reactor

licensing activities.

docketing of our March | tter have had the benefit

the first regional meeting regarding ionalization held

'?().

2 983 As a consequence

. o aQ
of the proposed regic
'y, we believe that we
upon that understanding, we
C's proposed regionalization of selected
there remair. a number

it the NRC is




"Lx(\;;g("('ff'. recognizes the 1 - ) nis activity, andg their personal

commitment to ensure that s successfully implemented provides additional
)

confidence that these proposals are in the best interest of both the NRC and

a
licensees. In summary, this letter modifies our previous inferen

osture of Northeast Utilities regarding NRC's region:

ntinuation of the dialogue between the nuclear in
established in recent weeks, we are hopeful these proposals
efficient and properly focused regulatory process. We will be providing more
letailed comments to the Secretary of the Commission in accorda vith the
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March 25 Federal Register notice.
Very truly yours,

CONNECTICUT YANKEE ATOMIC POWER COMPANY
NORTHEAST NUCLE ENE COMPANY
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Senior Vice President

Commissioner Ahearne
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Commissioner Gilinsky
Commissioner Roberts
W. J. Dircks

V. Stello, Jr.




